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MESSAGE 
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It gives me great pleasure to present the 
2021 annual report for the New loveLife 
Trust (loveLife).

2021 was another tough year due to 
the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, 
particularly with funding. Our government 
funders had, in the previous year, 
redirected funds to contribute towards 
minimising the impact of the pandemic. 
The partnerships that we continue to 
enjoy with our government funders 
mainly the National Department of Health 
and the Department of Sports, Arts 
and Culture, as a result of our common 
vision of healthy and active young people 
amongst loveLife’s target market, have 
endured beyond the risk posed by the 
pandemic. We also continue to appreciate 
our partnerships with corporates and 
international funders, who support our 
vision and without whom we would not be 
able to do the work that we do.

At the heart of loveLife’s Programming 
are its groundBREAKERs who are at the 
forefront of loveLife, driving face-to-face 
interactions with their peers and within 
communities. These are young people 
between the ages of 18 - 24, who go 
through a series of Training Programmes 
to equip them to become peer motivators, 
change agents and mobilisers within their 
own communities or the communities 
they serve.

Our groundBREAKER Programme is 
cyclical and we aim to rotate and grow 
this network of young people to reach 
most corners of the country. I am glad 
mostly, that the face-to-face interventions 
on the ground could resume (although 
not at the anticipated pace because of 
the environment), following the easing 

of COVID-19 alert levels. As a result, 
we could implement plans for most of 
our Active Lifestyles as well as Healthy 
Lifestyles Programmes.

The Organisation has a total of four 
strategic objectives which are to: attain 
financial sustainability, operational 
excellence, effective stakeholder 
management and improved health 
outcomes, especially amongst our target 
market, which is young people between 
the ages of 10-24 years. I am happy that 
the Organisation has met these goals.

We attained our financial sustainability 
goal, which enabled us to end the year 
on a surplus and continue to grow the 
reserves of the organisation. Some of our 
business development and stakeholder 
engagement initiatives yielded the desired 
outcomes. We retained most of our 
funders and in some instances, and new 
geographical areas for implementation 
were added to our deliverables.

Our programmatic initiatives ensured 
that we communicate social and 
behaviour change in relatable ways that 

MESSAGE FROM
THE CHAIRPERSON

Ms Doreen Kosi



3 A leader in youth health promotion

young people could consume. A huge 
gain was that we started rolling out face-
to-face interventions on the ground, 
where young people are predominantly 
physically present. Under the strategic 
goal of Improved Health Outcomes, we 
capacitate primary Health Care facility 
workers on Adolescent and Youth Friendly 
Services and upskill Healthcare Workers 
to assist in ensuring service provision and 
uptake by young people in youth-centric 
environments.

Our digital platforms delivered in 
ways that kept evolving to encompass 
our Active Lifestyles Programme, the 
Healthy Lifestyles Programme and 
the Psychosocial Support Services. 
The partnerships that we have with 
community radio stations play a crucial 
role in ensuring that we are able to reach 
young people who cannot physically 
attend our events.

Our greatest desire for this year was to 
intensify our demand creation efforts 
which would encourage young people to 
visit their Community Health Centres. 
This was done through consistent 
messages that are communicated across 
all our platforms as well as face-to-
face interventions. All our events are 
designed to enable collaboration with 
our partners and stakeholders to ensure 
comprehensive service provision which 
includes HIV Screening, TB Screenings, 
Contraceptives Uptake, STI Screenings, 
etc. This offering is included in all our 
activations.

The launching, marketing and capacity 
building of Youth Zones aimed at 
strengthening the Health Service offering 
has been unsurpassed. We saw an active 
collaboration between the National 
Department of Health and loveLife to 
ensure that we meet one of our major 
Strategic Objective that aims to contribute 

MESSAGE FROM 
THE CHAIRPERSON continued
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towards the reduction of HIV and AIDS, 
as well as other sexually transmitted 
infections.Our groundBREAKERS are 
trained to market services and provide 
information at Youth Zones which are 
times and spaces dedicated to young 
people in line with their needs. We hope 
this offering will yield the desired results 
of growth in services uptake.

We have been rolling out Born 
Free Dialogues which allow for 
intergenerational conversations that aim 
to bridge the gap between parents and 
their children. In these dialogues, young 
people encourage their parents to engage 
them about sex education. In Limpopo, 
for instance, young people indicated 
that a brighter future also depends on 
the ability to openly engage on sex and 
sexuality education because parents 
can also be able to take them to clinics, 
support and defend them when they are 
intimidated or ill-treated either by health 
care workers or society in general.

With our Boy Child Programme offering, 
we ensure that interventions that are 
aimed at behaviour change are also 
geared towards striking a balance in 
uniform prioritisation of both the young 
men and women we serve. Our Strategy 
Proposition articulates that we cannot 
develop young girls in exclusion of young 
boys and men if we are to succeed in 
contributing towards combating the rates 
of violence in the country. loveLife concurs 
that harmful gender norms have no place 
in our society. Therefore, we need to help 
our boy children unlearn harmful gender 
norms and stereotypes that perpetuate 
Gender Based Violence or general 
violence against boys themselves.

One of our key programme pillars is 
Active Lifestyles. This offering aims to 
ensure that young people keep active to 
stay healthy to prevent common non-
communicable diseases, in keeping with 
the saying “Active bodies, active minds”.

In collaboration with the National 
Department of Sports, Arts and Culture 
as well as Provincial Schools Sports 
representatives, young people compete 
at school level at district, provincial and 
national level. loveLife is big part of the 
Youth Camps at which the summer games 
are held. In addition, Active Lifestyles 
groundBREAKERS are responsible for 
creating recreational leagues in their 
communities and ensuring that young 
people throughout South Africa have an 
opportunity to participate in sport.

loveLife Organisation-wide, is building 
a collaborative culture of team work 
and results ownership across all 
Departments. Our strategic goals are 
cascaded throughout the Organisation. 
Every staff member, groundBREAKER 
and Department delivers in line with 
the organisational strategic goals. 
Therefore, everybody has a stake in 
the Organisational achievement and 
some incentives are aligned to such 
achievements. In order to encourage a 
high performance culture and recognise 
staff who go beyond the call of duty, the 
Board approved a remuneration charter 
and remuneration strategy.

In the last quarter of the year, the Board 
approved the loveLife Strategy 2022-2026 
to guide the organisation over the next 
five years. The strategic objectives follow 
a balanced score card system focus on 
financial sustainability, being customer 
centric (having highly satisfied customers 
including youth, funders and other key 
stakeholders); operational excellence 
with enhanced controls and processes, 
as well as ensuring the continuous staff 
growth and development.

I would like to thank the staff and Board 
of the New loveLife Trust for all the hard 
work that went into 2021 and for a job 
well done.
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MESSAGE 
FROM THE CEO

This annual report is a reflection of the  
2017-2021 strategy as it is important that we reflect on 
where the organisation has been in the past five years 
and to ensure that we build on the foundation that has 

been laid as well as to avoid the mistakes that 
have been made.

We are POWERING 
THE FUTURE!
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The Organisation started in 2017 
on the back of loss of funding and a 
diminishing funding landscape, loss
of visibility of the brand, as well as internal 
confusion as to what the organisation 
stood for and wanted to achieve. Staff 
were demotivated and the organisation 
had undergone a restructure at the start 
of 2016, which still had lingering effects. 
The sustainability of the organisation was 
at risk from unhappy funders who felt that 
the organisation was not providing value for 
money and finally the brand had become 
invisible as the money for billboards and 
television shows from yester-years had 
dried up.

The 2017-2021 strategy set out some ambitious 
targets under the balanced scorecard themes 
of achieving financial sustainability; achieving 
operational excellence, contributing to improved 
health outcomes and effective stakeholder 
management.

Financial sustainability
In order to achieve financial sustainability, the 
organisation set out to diversify and grow the 
funding as well as to achieve zero wastage and to 
improve the cash flows.

During the last five years, the organisation was 
able to grow its base of corporate and international 
funders although the major proportion of the 
funding continues to be from government which 
is the biggest risk we face and continue to work 
at mitigating. Financial processes have been 
strengthened to minimise waste and unfunded 
expenditure as well as to have a positive cashflow 
position. We have been able to grow healthy, cash-
backed reserves and the organisation is financially 
stable.

The diversification of funding continues to be the 
biggest threat to the financial sustainability of the 
organisation. The period under review experienced 
the reality of this threat when the COVID-19 
pandemic led to a reduction of government funds 
by R24 million as acquiring personal protective 
clothing and vaccines become the priority for 
funds. Funding from government at 86% is still 
much higher than the ideal of 50%. This means 
that the organisation needs to continue to focus 

on generating funding from other sources such 
as corporates, international funding agencies and 
philanthropists.

Achieve Operational Excellence
The strategic objective of achieving operational 
excellence was divided into building a high-
performance culture which was focused on the 
Human Capital of the organisation and having 
competitive and innovative programs.

During the period under review, the organisation 
introduced an organisation–wide performance 
management system which was monitored by 
the Human Resources department. In addition, 
the organisation has been recognising high 
performance by the payment of bonuses to those 
staff members who have exceeded their agreed 
upon targets for the year. Furthermore, the HR 
Department has a Board-approved remuneration 
charter that recognises, inter alia, long service at 
loveLife as well as extraordinary contribution to the 
meeting of organisation’s strategic objectives.

Staff development is an important part of 
capacitating staff in building a high performance 
culture. In 2019 a skill gap analysis was carried 
out and the organisation submitted the first skills 
development plan to the Department of Labour. 
This has unlocked funds from HWSETA which 
has enabled implementation of the development 
initiatives that were identified in the skills audit. 
At the end of 2020, the organisation received 
R500,000 from the Kurisani Youth Development 
Trust to be used towards staff development efforts. 

MESSAGE FROM
THE CEO 

Dr Linda Ncube-Nkomo; CA(SA), Ph.D
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This funding contributed to ensuring that the skills 
gap as identified in the last skills audit would be 
fully addressed.

Achieving a high performance culture will give 
the organisation a competitive advantage over 
organisations that could be able to copy what we 
do but cannot replicate the passion that staff take 
to work on a daily basis.

During the period under review, the organisation 
embarked on succession planning initiatives that 
were focused on key positions in the organisation. 
In 2020, the direct reports to the Chief Executive 
Officer underwent strengths-assessments and 
coaching as part of building a succession pipeline 
to the CEO (Chief Executive Officer). This coaching 
is being extended to middle management to 
ensure that there is a talent pipeline throughout 
the organisation. Furthermore, psychometric 
assessments and a mentoring workshop were held 
for all middle managers in the organisation.

The programmes teams made some great 
progress towards being able to have competitive 
and innovative programs. In 2018, the organisation 
introduced the Boy Child program, which was 
aimed at understanding and defining interventions 
that could address the issues faced by boys 
and thus to start preventing them becoming 
perpetrators of violence against women, children, 
each other and themselves. While the organisation 
is still struggling to find funding that can enable 
the program to be rolled out nationally, we are 
starting to infuse boys’ focused activities at Youth 
Centres that can enable us to start gathering the 
qualitative data that can inform our position on 
policy. By the end of the period under review, the 
organisation had formed strong alliances with the 
Old Mutual Foundation, Nelson Mandela Children’s 
Fund as well as the Gauteng Department of Social 
Development towards being advocates for the 
vulnerability of the Boy Child.

In addition, the programmes unit did tremendous 
work in ensuring that the organisation did not 
come to a stand-still when in 2020, the COVID-19 
pandemic struck and we went into lockdown. Social 
media became an intervention method through 
which we were able to interact with young people 
from a programmatic perspective. Weekly health 
invasions, virtual events and an ever-growing 
“Purple Couch’’ programme enabled us to keep 
in touch with our most important stakeholders – 
young people– and to demonstrate to our funders 
our importance as an organisation that is focused 
on young people and their health needs. The 
organisation’s ability to swiftly migrate to the 
online platforms during lockdown is evidence of 
the innovation and agility that are its strengths. 

While we continue to be constrained by funding that 
dictates the programs that we implement, we have 
been able to leverage on the corporate funding to 
be able to broaden our program offering and this 
will be an area of continued focus in the future. It is 
important however that we do not chase ‘’the latest 
funding fads’’ but to continuously ask ourselves 
what the available funding means in the context of 
holistic youth health promotion.

The Programme measurement and design unit 
is starting to settle down after having had four 
managers in the last five years. This should lend 
itself to strengthened processes and improved 
data integrity and management as well developing 
evidence-backed programmes for young people.

The 2017-2021 strategy had as its vision for the 
organisation ‘’to be a leader in Youth Health 
promotion’’. It therefore was a given that part of 
our mandate was to be able to contribute to the 
health (clinical) of young people. In meeting this 
mandate, the organisation was cognisant of the 
fact that it had no control over the behaviour and 
choices that young people make and hence it could 
not directly affect the outcomes that are expected 
from a government policy perspective.

The intended objectives of the organisation in 
respect of improved health outcomes were:
Promotion of Adolescent and Youth Friendly 
Services (AYFS)
Adolescent and Youth Friendly services in state 
facilities are the result of loveLife’s understanding 
of young people and the underlying issues that 
make them avoid going to clinics to access sexual 
and reproductive health care. It was therefore 
important to continuously focus on referring young 
people to these facilities and also, to work with the 
NDoH in ensuring that training of health workers 
is done so as to ensure that they understand their 
role in creating youth-friendly health spaces.

Promote Healthy Lifestyles
In the promotion of healthy and active lifestyles, 
we focused and will continue to be advocates for 
a reduction in new HIV infections among young 
people. This will be done through HIV/AIDs 
education and awareness using different media 
and will include linking young people to clinical 
services for contraceptives, HIV testing and 
counselling.

The 2017-2021 strategy made no provision for what 
would happen if the world was threatened by a 
pandemic that limited physical human interaction 
and required schools and tertiary institutions to be 
shut down. The initial level 5 lockdown had reports 
of young people being unable to access sexual 
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and reproductive services and retailers not selling 
condoms as these were not deemed to be essential 
services and goods. At this stage, it would be safe 
to say that country will see a spike not only in child 
and teenage pregnancies but also in new HIV/AIDS 
infections and a deterioration in the mental well 
being of young people.

Promote Active Lifestyles
Sport, Arts and Recreation continue to be an 
important element of physical and mental 
well-being and we will continue to ensure that 
young people and those in communities around 
our youth centres and sport hubs are involved 
in physical activity. We will continue to be an 
integral part of training community coaches for 
different sport codes and to be adult allies that 
can be a safe space for young people. Under this 
mandate, we will continue to be involved the social 
cohesion interventions that are necessary for safe 
communities.

Effective Stakeholder Management

Internal Stakeholder Management
Internal stakeholders are our staff members 
and in 2017, at the start of the strategic period, 
a staff engagement survey was carried out by 
an external organisation. The report showed low 
levels of engagement with low salaries and lack 
of transparent communication from the executive 
leadership as a major cause for concern.

By the start of 2020, the staff engagement levels 
had improved and were a reflection of the effects of 
open, transparent and regular communication with 
staff members through face to face engagements 
which are supported by regular newsletters from 
the office of the CEO.

External Stakeholder Management
It has been said that the loveLife brand has become 
invisible. While this may be the perception of those 
outside our target market, the young are seeing the 
brand and engaging with it and this is reflected by 
the results of the Sunday Times Next Gen coolest 
campaign targeted at youth which have given the 
following results:

In the last two years, loveLife has been a runner 
up to corporates whose marketing budgets 
is most likely higher than the organisation’s 
entire budget. This is proof that the brand 
resonates with young people and they see it.

We have heard a great 5 years and I hope 
we can build on it. I would like to take this 
opportunity to thank the Board of trustees and 
all my colleagues at loveLife for their support 
over the years.

Next Gen Youth Campaign Winner – 
2019

Runner up – 2020 (second to FNB)

Runner up – 2021 (second to Nike)
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The New loveLife Trust, also known as “loveLife”, is a South African non-
profit youth organisation that was established in 1999 as a joint initiative of 
leading South African non-governmental organisations, private foundations 

and the South African government. With the passage of time the vision 
of the organisation has evolved to not only focus on HIV but to become “a 
leader in Youth Health Promotion” where Health, in line with the World 
Health Organisation (WHO), is defined as a “state of complete physical, 

mental and social well being”. The organisation positions its programmes 
not only for risk reduction and active lifestyles but also as the generator of 

empowered young people with a better future.

We are POWERING 
THE FUTURE!

WHO 
WE ARE & 

WHAT 
WE DO
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Our whole reason for existence is to make young 
people immediately useful. The moment young 
come into a loveLife programme they are set 
into action and start out on a journey of personal 
discovery. Young leaders are not treated as the 
beneficiaries of our programmes, but rather as 
the active drivers of everything we do. 

The main target age group for programmes run 
by loveLife is young people between the ages 
of 10 – 24 years. loveLife’s secondary target 
audience extends to age 35 in response to the 
South African National Youth Policy which 
defines youth as any persons between the ages 
of 14 - 35 years. It is a definition that embraces 
varied categories of the youth, which have been 
exposed to different socio-political and historical 
experiences. 

Implementation of programmes and activities is 
largely done by the youth corps of peer to peer 
educators called groundBREAKERs(gBs). These 
young people, aged between 19-28, are trained 
on various programmes for implementation in 
schools, Adolescent and Youth Friendly Clinics 
and health care facilities, sports hubs and other 
spaces within their communities. 

The Organisation positions its programmes 
not only for risk eduction and active lifestyles 
but also as the generator of empowered young 
people for a better future.

loveLife’s programming is based on the premise 
that, in human development, the ages of 10 to 24 
years are times of rapid change which includes 
dramatic shifts in the shape of the body, major 

WHO 
WE ARE
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increases in gonadal hormones, and changes in 
brain architecture.

The loveLife peer-led education model 
is rooted in young people’s agency. Our 
approach to promoting social change is to 
address root causes. One framework that is 
useful to understand this is the positive youth 
development framework (Eccles 2008). This 
includes approaches “to adolescent health 
promotion that focus on environmental supports 
for positive developmental outcomes and the 
active role of young people in promoting their 
own positive development” (Surko et al. 2006).

Over the years, loveLife has developed its own 
construct to describe the various factors that 
promote positive youth-driven social change. We 
call it the “3-C’s” construct: Complete, Creative 
and Connected.

COMPLETE: SO YOUNG PEOPLE BELIEVE IN 
THEIR PERSONAL POWER

At loveLife we use “complete” as a way to 
describe self-belief, self-understanding, 
self-esteem, identity, purpose, and sense of 
belonging, and having a future focus.

CREATIVE: SO YOUNG PEOPLE CAN NAVIGATE 
LIFE’S CHALLENGES

For loveLife, creativity means resilience, 
“bouncebackability” after a crisis, creative 
problem-solving, and the capacity of those 
young people most marginalised and left out to 
take on a central role in determining theirs and 
their community’s futures. 

CONNECTED: SO YOUNG PEOPLE 
PARTICIPATE IN A CULTURE OF FREEDOM & 
EQUALITY

For loveLife, connectedness means young 
people standing in solidarity, working together 
as equals, listening to each other and 
understanding where others come from, and the 
connection of all through shared humanity. This 
concept is associated with the social network 
that young people form and or align themselves.

loveLife exists 
to ensure that 
young people are 
provided with safety, 
good health and 
opportunity.

SAFETY: YOUNG PEOPLE CAN BUILD SAFE 
COMMUNITIES WHERE THEY LIVE WITHOUT 
FEAR OF VIOLENCE.

To build safer communities in South Africa and 
globally, loveLife and young people prioritise:

• Personal commitments to non-violence 
and the promotion of peace;

• Changing harmful social norms around 
gender, sexuality, alcohol, and violence;

• Promoting social solidarity for safe 
communities;

• Working with the appropriate structures 
to ensure better laws and better law 
enforcement; and

• Provision of safe spaces for young 
people to play, learn and develop.

HEALTH: YOUNG PEOPLE SHOULD OPTIMISE 
THEIR HEALTH.
To build healthier communities in South 
Africa and globally, loveLife and young people 
prioritise:

• Being physically and mentally healthy;

• Creating a positive active lifestyle 
culture; and promoting access to health 
services.

OPPORTUNITY: YOUNG PEOPLE CAN 
GENERATE VALUE BY CREATING AND 
CONNECTING WITH NETWORKS OF 
OPPORTUNITY.

To build more prosperous communities in South 
Africa and globally, loveLife and young people 
prioritise:

• Creating Centres of Opportunity at 
Y-Centres;

• Creating partnerships for access to the 
economy; and adding currency to youth 
leadership development. 
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THE HEALTHY 
LIFESTYLES 
PROGRAMME 

PACKAGE

We are POWERING 
THE FUTURE!
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The programme objective is to ensure 
optimum health for young people through 
the promotion of health and wellbeing 
through the support of improved access 
to health interventions and services. Of 
great importance is to get loveLife to regain 
its position as a thought leader in the 
Adolescent and Youth Friendly Service space.

The loveLife Healthy Lifestyles programme 
package activities are aligned to The 
Adolescent and Youth Health Policy. This 
Adolescent and Youth Health Policy aims to 
promote the health and wellbeing of young 
people, aged 10-24 years. Over the past two 
decades in South Africa, there has been a 
focus on equitable distribution of health 
resources and the expansion of service 
delivery. The loveLife Healthy Lifestyles 
programme is designed to strengthen access 
by youth to these facilities and increase 
knowledge and awareness of them. The 
HIV epidemic in South Africa is currently 
being fuelled by new infections in young 
people between the ages of 15 and 24 years, 
especially girls and young women.

UNAIDS 2018 statistics found that 4.4 million 
adolescent and young women in South Africa 
were infected with the virus, accounting for 
23% of the global average (there are 19.1 

million girls and women living with HIV 
globally). The staggering accounts were made 
by the Department of Basic Education Deputy 
Director-general, Dr. Granville Whittle, as 
part of the presentation on reducing teenage 
pregnancy in schools.

Although loveLife has moved away from a sole 
focus on HIV prevention among youth and 
includes other health themes, HIV remains a 
major health challenge among young people 
and the organisation will continue to have a 
strong focus on improving HIV statics in the 
country towards the 95-95-95 strategy and 
also to reduce new infections among our target 
audience.

The healthy lifestyles programme aims to 
deliver appropriate evidence-based health 
interventions to ensure improved health 
outcomes for young people aged 10 to 24 
years. These interventions will focus on the 
key priorities of the National Department of 
Health as well as Global goals for improved 
health and wellbeing as per the following:

Sexual and Reproductive Health and 
Rights

HIV and AIDS & TB

THE HEALTHY LIFESTYLES 
PROGRAMME PACKAGE

Including health interventions focus on other drivers that fuel HIV infections in South Africa such as:

Gender Based Violence 
and intimate partner 

violence

Age-disparate sexual 
relationships

Transactional sexual 
relationships Key populations

Drug and substance 
abuse Mental Health Violence and 

Unintentional Injuries

Expansion of AYFS 
programme focusing on 
youth Zones and youth 

care clubs



14A leader in youth health promotion

THE HEALTHY LIFESTYLES 
PROGRAMME PACKAGE continued

Comprehensive Sexuality Education - 
HEALTH4LIFE & LIVINGMYLIFE Modular 
Programmes
Modular programmes are designed to equip 
young people aged 10 to 19 years old; in and out of 
school, with necessary knowledge, attitudes and 
skills in order to navigate life and maximize their 
full potential. The primary objective is to promote 
healthy lifestyles among young people. It is 
complemented by and integrates social media and 
radio curated content to reinforce the message 
on platforms that young people frequent. 21588 
young people were reached in the past financial 
year through these programmes and more is set 
to be done in the new financial year.

Adolescent Youth Friendly Services
Adolescent and youth Friendly services are health 
interventions focusing on training healthcare 
workers to provide them with knowledge and 
skills to interact with young people in health 
facilities and in communities. loveLife still 
provides AYFS training to the health care workers 
and has a wealth of experience in this area. 
The groundBREAKERs and mpintshi played 
an important role in ensuring the success of 
Youth Zones as a central component of the AYFS 
programme, to advocate for access to these 
services, influence policy and lead in capacity 
building of health care workers. Over 800 Health 
Care workers were trained in this financial year 
in an effort to strengthen the implementation of 
AYFS. The AYFS programme seeks to ensure that 
young people are aware of services available to 
them at state clinics particularly around Sexual 
and Reproductive health and at the same time 
encourage them to access those services without 
fear of being judged or treated badly by health 
facility staff.

Health Talks and Focused Group Discussions
Smaller groups of young people are organised 
and facilitated by gBs to engage in discussions 
related to health matters. This intervention 
is designed to integrate different educational 
methods including debate, focused group 
discussions with a facilitator as well as audio 
visual communication material. The impressive 
content reel from content shared on social media 
and radio particularly due to much work being 
done online because of the Covid-19 pandemic. 
In this financial year 46 519 young people were 
exposed to SRHR information through face to face 
interactions.

Integrated School Health Programme.
The programme offers a comprehensive and 
integrated package of services, including sexual 
and reproductive health services for older 
learners. The Health Services Package for the 
ISHP includes a large component of health 
education for each of the four school phases (such 
as how to lead a healthy lifestyle and drug and 
substance abuse awareness), health screening 
(such as screening for vision, hearing, oral health 
and TB) and onsite services (such as deworming 
and immunisation). The ISHP services contribute 
to the health and well-being of learners by 
screening them for healthrelated barriers to 
learning. groundBREAKERs accompany nurses 
to school as part of ISHP for a more youth 
focused approach to ensure learners feel free and 
comfortable to access services.

Youth Zones and Youth Care Clubs
Youth Zones aim to meet the practical and 
psychosocial needs of young people by including 
operating times that are suitable to them 
and providing services that are private and 
by staff who are non-judgemental. In some 
health care facilities, Youth Zones even include 
dedicated space for youth to access services. 
groundBREAKERs do a lot of ground work to 
assist facilities to implement Youth Zones. For 
example, they assist with the baseline information 
that will inform suitable times and other aspects 
that matter to the young people the facility is 
trying to attract. A large part of the work gBs do 
is around promoting Youth Zones when doing face 
to face interactions and community mobilization 
to increase service uptake. groundBREAKERs 
together with their mpintshis also start Youth 
Care Clubs as safe spaces for young people to 
engage on health issues, are reminded to adhere 
to medication, stick to clinic appointments, 
etc. Youth Zones were active in 258 facilities in 
this financial reaching 19218 participants who 
accessed the services in clinics.The intention is to 
increase the number to 600 across the country.

Youth Health Festivals
These are themed events organised in partnership 
with provincial departments and other local 
partners and stakeholders to promote messaging 
on HIV prevention and SRHR. loveLife uses 
these events to attract young people as a way 
of creating demand for health care services 
available to them. The events include recreational 
activities as a way of drawing a crowd as well 
as a basket of health services being provided 
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through partnerships with health facilities and 
other organisations that provide health services 
like HTS, TB screening, etc. At the centre of these 
events is the provision of services by the partners 
to young people in attendance. loveLife hosted 
5 successful activations nationally and 13 Youth 
Health Festivals in the provinces.

Born Free Dialogues
Born Free Dialogues are small (60 to 80 
participants) community events where parents, 
educators and AGYW get the opportunity to have 
open and honest discussions about individual, 
social and structural issues driving youth risk 
behaviour. The themes cover a myriad of topics 
which include but are not limited to multiple-
concurrent sexual partners, school drop-out and 
alcohol abuse, as well as issues, which are a 
result of high risk behaviour, such as unplanned 
pregnancies, HIV/AIDS and STIs.

The dialogues are run by loveLife trained 
facilitators who ensure that discussions look at 
the underlying causes of the drivers of high risk 
behaviour in a constructive manner, and identify 
ways to address them.

The outcomes of the dialogues include:

Community owned action plans with 
clear roles and timelines for follow up

Young people who are connected with a 
positive sense of self, and a strong sense 
identity and purpose through regular 
communication with adults and parents

Strengthened open communication 
between parents, educators and AGYW 
people on issues of life, relationships, 
sex and sexuality

loveLife is known for its community dialogues 
but over the years the data collection around 
these have been more around the number of 
dialogues held and the topics covered. Going 
forward new data collection tools will be shared 
so that qualitative data is collected from these 
dialogues and this can be used for programme 
strengthening as well as for best practice 
sharing at conferences, speaking engagements 
and for written articles.

Health Campaigns
These are specific health promotion campaigns 
linked to overall health outcomes for young 
people. They have high media visibility and 
are conducted at specific periods linked to the 
national health calendar. Brand and loveLife 
media products are mainly used to sustain face to 
face programme implementation and messaging 
through various media platforms. Also, video and 
audio footage is taken from these events to create 
online content to further increase reach beyond 
those who attended the event.

Condom distribution and demonstration
groundBREAKERs distribute condoms in all 
programme activities and events to promote 
safe sex. Dual methods of contraception will 
be an associated key message to ensure that 
prevention of teenage pregnancy is coupled to HIV 
prevention. To achieve this broad-based vision, 
the youth health programme aims to contribute 
to an overall decrease in new HIV infections in 
young people as well as reduction in incidence 
of teenage pregnancy. loveLife, through its 
groundBREAKERs and mpintshis distributed 29 
million condoms on this financial year.

Healthy Lifestyles Programme outcomes are:

Improved knowledge on HIV and SRHR by 
young people

Increased knowledge of AYFS among 
health staff accompanied by an attitude 
shift towards ASRHR

Increased availability of contraceptives 
with increased uptake of contraceptive 
services by young people

Challenging of gender norms and 
attitudes in communities

Increased uptake of HTS by young people 
in communities

The achievement of these outputs serves as 
evidence of loveLife’s contribution towards the 
improved health of young people in the country 
and realising loveLife’s vision of a leader in 
holistic youth health promotion.
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THE ACTIVE 
LIFESTYLES 
PROGRAMME 

PACKAGE

We are POWERING 
THE FUTURE!
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The Active Lifestyles package is loveLife’s sport, 
recreation, arts and culture programme which 
has been designed to facilitate access to sport, 
recreation - arts and culture for young people for 
health and physical activity promotion in order to 
reduce vulnerability towards non-communicable 
diseases (NCD) in later years. The programme 
provides an opportunity to positively engage 
young people in social and behaviour change 
(SBC) initiatives through sport and recreation. 
Recreation as a medium for SBCC has the 
potential to reduce risky sexual behaviour by 
providing short and long term physical and mental 
health benefits.

The programme currently has seven offerings 
which are clustered into either coaching or 
recreation focus areas. The coaching programmes 
provide the mentoring, motivational talks and 

life coaching that young people need to navigate 
life. These interactions are delivered on different 
platforms including during recreational activities, 
camps and everyday one-on-one interactions with 
their coaches by coaches and role models.  The 
recreation programmes include sport, recreation, 
arts and culture programmes for holistic health 
promotion. These programmes include individual 
programmes and group programmes to foster 
social cohesion and nation building. 

Our work is rooted in collaboration and the 
understanding that we will only achieve our goals 
through global teamwork. We define partnership 
as a strategic focus and priority by partnering 
with government, educational institutions, peer 
organisations and corporate companies. We are 
building collective understanding and aligning 
diverse groups around a shared vision for young 
people. 

THE ACTIVE LIFESTYLES 
PROGRAMME PACKAGE

“Sport has the power to change the world. It has the power to inspire, it 
has the power to unite people in a way that little else does. It speaks to 

youth in a language they understand. Sport can create hope, where once 
there was only despair. It is more powerful than governments in breaking 
down racial barriers. It laughs in the face of all types of discrimination”.

Former South African State President, Dr Nelson Mandela
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WHAT DOES THE AL PACKAGE RESPOND TO?
The Active Lifestyles programme responds to the 
Sustainable Development Goal of good health and 
well-being (Goal 3). It also assists the Department 
of Sports, Arts and Culture to achieve the strategic 
objectives of the National Sport and Recreation 
Plan, which are: 

• To improve the health and well-being of 
the nation by providing mass particpation 
oppzortunities through active recreation. 

• To maximase access to sport, recreation 
and physical education in every school in 
South Africa. 

• To promote participation in sports and 
recreation by initiating and implementing 
targeted campaigns. 

• Increase levels of National unity and 
socially cohesive communities. 

The achievement of the strategic objectives will 
enable the Department of Sports, Arts and Culture 
to broaden the base of sports and recreation in 
South Africa for an active winning nation. 

The Active Lifestyles programme also seeks to 
reduce the risk of developing Non-Communicable 
Diseases through the promotion of healthy 
behaviours such as being active, eating well, not 
smoking and drinking excessively as well as safe 
sex promotion. The programme connects young 
people who participate in recreational activities to 
clubs so as to move them from recreational play to 
serious participation in sport. This is key to linking 
the programme to Youth Leadership development 
(YLD) and increasing youth employability and 
access to opportunities within the sports space 
and beyond. 

LIFE SKILLS 
The family, peer groups, schools and community 
environment that children around the loveLife 

Y-centres grow up in are often chaotic and 
destructive. As a result, children are highly 
vulnerable.

One of our medium term outcomes is to increase 
our participation resilience and decision-making 
ability, by providing children and adult allies a safe 
space and access to life skills and training. 

EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
Over 50% of South Africans between 18 and 25 
years are unemployed. As such one of our goals 
is to reduce the number of young people who are 
unemployed and not in education or training in 
the areas surrounding our Y-centres through our 
groundBreaker programme. 

loveLife recruits and trains 200 young people to be 
Active Lifestyles groundBREAKERS on a two year 
internship programme. This creates economic 
opportunities for South African youth between the 
ages of 18 and 25 years. 

YOUTH CENTRIC PROGRAMMES 
The categories of the Active Lifestyles 
programme are demonstrated below:

Coach4Life: Holistic Coaching Programme.

Play4Life: Y-Centre Active Lifestyles 
programme, recreation, arts and culture 
programme, sport4Change, move4Life.
Leadership programmes: Youth Camps and 
holiday programmes.
Health Programme: love4Life Challenge 
and Health Talks.

The programme also allows loveLife to 
contribute to social cohesion conversations and 
responses. When the country was shaken by 
the looting that took place in July 2021, it was a 
clear indication of the eroding patriotism. Sport 
has always been seen as a unifier and the Active 
Lifestyles Programme ensures that we are 
able to contribute to nation building and social 
cohesion.

THE ACTIVE LIFESTYLES 
PROGRAMME PACKAGE continued
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ACTIVE LIFESTYLES LOGIC FRAMEWORK:

IMPACT 
(Organisation-
wide study)

SOCIAL COHESION REDUCED RISKS FOR NCD- AND STI’S AMONG YOUTH 
HEALTHY AND ACTIVE YOUTH

OUTCOMES Improved coaching styles

• Young people making nutritional choices and 
safer sexual decisions

• Increased respect and appraisement of 
differences

• You remain active as a result of participating in 
our programmes

OUTPUTS

• Increased new 
information on SRHR 
and NCDs

• Increased awareness 
on SRHR and NCDs

• Change in attitudes 
towards HIV, Substance 
abuse, Teenage 
pregnancy and 
Non-communicable 
diseases

• Increased new information on SRHR and NCDs, 
Nutritions and benefits of erxecise

• Increased awareness on SRHR and NCDs
• Improved team work
• More young people participating in structured 

recreation programmes
• Talent identified

ACTIVITIES
Coach4Life: Holistic 
Coaching Training and 
Support

• love4Life Challenge (Board game)
• Rcreational leagues (Sport codes and 

Indegenous games
• Move4Life (Community movement/activity)
• Ultimate Dance (Dance crews)

INPUTS Coaches, Trainers, 
Manuals, Project budget

Trainers, Equipment, Gear, Project budget, Trained 
implementers, trailblazers and youth volunteers
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ACTIVITY 
REPORT STATS

We are POWERING 
THE FUTURE!



loveLife Activity Report 

loveLife Overall reach

Grand Total: 440306

2021 loveLife OVERALL PARTICIPANTS

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

56122

96937

40040

17811

76949

13488

78731

40042

20186

EASTERN CAPE

KWAZULU-NATAL

NORTH WEST

FREE STATE

LIMPOPO

NORTHERN CAPE

GAUTENG

MPUMALANGA

WESTERN CAPE
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Grand Total: 330834

2021 HEALTHY LIFESTYLES OVERALL PARTICIPANTS REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

43878

77522

23724

8756

67155

7695

64494

26874

26874

EASTERN CAPE

KWAZULU-NATAL

NORTH WEST

FREE STATE

LIMPOPO

NORTHERN CAPE

GAUTENG

MPUMALANGA

WESTERN CAPE

2021 HUBS

Grand Total: 109472

2021 ACTIVE LIFESTYLES OVERALL PARTICIPANTS

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

OVERALL REACH

12244

19415

16316

9055

9794

5793

14237

13168

9450

EASTERN CAPE

KWAZULU NATAL

NORTH WEST

FREE STATE

LIMPOPO

NORTHERN CAPE

GAUTENG

MPUMALANGA

WESTERN CAPE
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

EASTERN CAPE
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

2021 CYBER VS TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

MALE

FEMALE

23 271 2506

16

4574 2068
90

10
80

2021 HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED 

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

1494 39096

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 38972373629666267571

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED  

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF SELF TESTING 
KIT DISTRIBUTED

 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 
MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED

 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 
SCREENED

4575

8 140 2

103 197 167425 153000
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

2021 SEL-TESTING KIT 
DISTRIBUTED

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

5
12
118

955
2

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. OF PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

THROUGH VITALITY ROOMS

PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER 
REACHED THROUGH 

VITALITY ROOMS

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

TOTAL NO. PEOPLE TOTAL NO. PEOPLE

8 282 957 957

FEMALE

MALE

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO.YOUTH 
ZONE ACTI VITIES
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2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

29 41 10

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

34

2021 NO. MERCHANDISE 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. MERCHANDISE 
DISTRIBUTED

1468
TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

36 1258

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. OF 
CLINICS

LOVELIFE 
SPORTS 

HUB

LOVELIFE 
OFFICE

NO. OF 
Y-CENTRES

43 6426
2021 HUBS

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

10986

2021 GAMES

A leader in youth 
health promotion



REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

FREE STATE
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

1 11 93195 102

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

319 7109

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 23962202196283199937

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 
MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED

 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 
SCREENED

849

16 242

10 44205 96629
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

3
3
25

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB,BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

13 868

TOTAL NO. BFDS TOTAL NO. OF 
PARTICIPANTS

9 440

BORN FREE DIALOGUES REGISTERED 

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO.YOUTH 
ZONE ACTI VITIES
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TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

8 422

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. OF 
CLINICS

LOVELIFE 
SPORTS 

HUB

LOVELIFE 
OFFICE

NO. OF 
Y-CENTRES

13 367
2021 HUBS2021 DoH CAMPAIGNS SUPPORTED (PROVINCIAL AND NATIONAL CAMPAIGNS)

TOTAL NO. OF 
CAMPAIGNS 

TOTAL NO.
PARTICIPANTS

6 775

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
SCHOOL SPORT 

PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

416 8217

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

A leader in youth 
health promotion

2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

21 18

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

11

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

40
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

GAUTENG
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

11 257 26904622 1932

2021 HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED 

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

1353 53144
TOTAL NO. BFDS TOTAL NO. OF 

PARTICIPANTS

1 53

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 12396272109697051426567

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED  

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF 
SELF TESTING KIT 

DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 

MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 

SCREENED

17269

56 982 3

315 2393 836673 469064
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

2021 SELF TESTING 
KIT DISTRIBUTED

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

40
89

1696

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

1177

BORN FREE DIALOGUES REGISTERED 

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO.YOUTH 
ZONE ACTI VITIES

27 A leader in youth heath promotion



TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

53 996

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. OF 
CLINICS

LOVELIFE 
SPORTS 

HUB

LOVELIFE 
OFFICE

NO. OF 
Y-CENTRES

11 12528
2021 HUBS2021 DoH CAMPAIGNS SUPPORTED (PROVINCIAL AND NATIONAL CAMPAIGNS)

TOTAL NO. OF 
CAMPAIGNS 

TOTAL NO.
PARTICIPANTS

59 4979

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
SCHOOL SPORT 

PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

778 12463

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

A leader in youth 
health promotion

2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

47 41

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

15

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

22
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

KwaZulu-Natal
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

2021 CYBER YS TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

MALE

FEMALE

7 80 981

1

1546 565
41

10
31

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

2348 73142
TOTAL NO. BFDS TOTAL NO. OF 

PARTICIPANTS

4 395

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 76086316965625643006

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF 
SELF TESTING KIT 

DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 

MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 

SCREENED

2237

47 920

77 1514 515649 430893
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

2021 SELF TESTING 
KIT DISTRIBUTED

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

49
135

2388

BORN FREE DIALOGUES REGISTERED 

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

2278

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

43
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TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

58 3137

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. OF CLINICSLOVELIFE 
SPORTS HUB

LOVELIFE OFFICENO. OF 
Y-CENTRES

13 10034
2021 HUBS

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE 
CHALLENGE SCHOOL 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

591 15687

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

A leader in youth 
health promotion

2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

64 64

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

42

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

51
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

Limpopo
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

2021 CYBER YS TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

MALE

FEMALE

126 290 2717

90

4713 1996
943

198
745

2021 HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED 

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

1156 59978
TOTAL NO. BFDS TOTAL NO. OF 

PARTICIPANTS

2 162

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 50275114741130286381

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED  

 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 
MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED

 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 
SCREENED

18807

1 20 1

78043 381792
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

12
35

866

BORN FREE DIALOGUES REGISTERED 

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

2222

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

0

TOTAL NO. YOUTH HEALTH  
FESTIVALS TOTAL NO. OF PARTICIPANTS 

1 227

REGISTERED YOUTH HEALTH
FESTIVAL EVENTS

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO.YOUTH 
ZONE ACTI VITIES

31 A leader in youth heath promotion



TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

43 2258

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE 
CHALLENGE SCHOOL 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

606 6930

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF 
CLINICS

LOVELIFE 
SPORTS 

HUB

LOVELIFE 
OFFICE

NO. OF 
Y-CENTRES

13 8120
2021 HUBS2021 DoH CAMPAIGNS SUPPORTED (PROVINCIAL AND NATIONAL CAMPAIGNS)

TOTAL NO. OF 
CAMPAIGNS 

TOTAL NO.
PARTICIPANTS

1 266

A leader in youth 
health promotion

2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

31 31

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

12

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

51
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

Mpumalanga
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

2021 CYBER YS TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

MALE

FEMALE

11 87 861

13

1448 587
210

43
167

2021 HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED 

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

676 19921

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 45448933615937928956

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED  

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF 
SELF TESTING KIT 

DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 

MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 

SCREENED

2298

31 427 4

80 31 98526 104019
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

2021 SELF TESTING 
KIT DISTRIBUTED

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

50
202

4581

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

204

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

37

TOTAL NO. YOUTH HEALTH  
FESTIVALS TOTAL NO. OF PARTICIPANTS 

5 714

REGISTERED YOUTH HEALTH
FESTIVAL EVENTS

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO.YOUTH 
ZONE ACTI VITIES
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TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

17 942

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

LOVELIFE SPORTS 
HUB

NO. OF CLINICSNO. OF Y-CENTRES

482 8
2021 HUBS

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE 
CHALLENGE SCHOOL 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

327 11899

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

A leader in youth 
health promotion

2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

33 28

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED 
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

14

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

32

34A leader in youth heath promotion



REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

North West
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

1 12 258411 153

2021 HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED 

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

780 22091

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 13314611168509162952

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED  

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF 
SELF TESTING KIT 

DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 

MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 

SCREENED

462

0 0 1

0 208 118940 41903
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

2021 SELF TESTING 
KIT DISTRIBUTED

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTI VITIES

4
15

352

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

167

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

107

TOTAL NO. YOUTH HEALTH  
FESTIVALS TOTAL NO. OF PARTICIPANTS 

1 77

REGISTERED YOUTH HEALTH FESTIVAL EVENTS

TOTAL NO. BFDS TOTAL NO. OF 
PARTICIPANTS

4 222

BORN FREE DIALOGUES REGISTERED 
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TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

69 3088

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

LOVELIFE OFFICE NO. OF CLINICSLOVELIFE 
SPORTS HUB

3112 1
2021 HUBS

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE 
CHALLENGE SCHOOL 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

668 12560

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

2021 DoH CAMPAIGNS SUPPORTED (PROVINCIAL AND NATIONAL CAMPAIGNS)

TOTAL NO. OF 
CAMPAIGNS 

TOTAL NO.
PARTICIPANTS

2 571

A leader in youth 
health promotion

2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

38 31

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

43

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

51
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

Northern Cape
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS FEMALE

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS MALE

0 2 2140 19

2021 HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED 

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

323 7616

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 86627282427841994

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

TOTAL NO. 
YOUTH CLUBS

TOTAL NO.
 PARTICIPANTS

NO. OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES WITH YOUTH 

ZONE ESTABLISHED  

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF 
SELF TESTING KIT 

DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 

MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 

SCREENED

1034

4 48 10

0 152 27229 28463
ASRHR 

REFERRALS

2021 YOUTH CLUBS REGISTERED 

KEY POPULATION 
REFERRALS

2021 SELF TESTING 
KIT DISTRIBUTED

IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

NO. OF HEALTH 
FACILITIES 

2021 YOUTH ZONE 
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL NO. YOUTH 
ZONE ACTIVITIES

3
2

39

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

138

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
RECEIVED HIV TESTING 

AND COUNSELLING 
SERVICES

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

8
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2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

26 28

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

23

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

40

TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

34 1334

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE 
CHALLENGE SCHOOL 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

360 4099

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

LOVELIFE SPORTS 
HUB

NO. OF CLINICSNO. OF Y-CENTRES

297 11
2021 HUBS

A leader in youth 
health promotion
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REGISTERED 
mpintshis

loveLife Activity Report 

Western Cape
HEALTH4LIFE OUT OF 

SCHOOL TEAMS
PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER REACHED 

THROUGH HEALTH4LIFE 

TOTAL NO. 
mpintshis

TOTAL NO. 
TEAMS

FEMALETOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

MALE

23 6 7581 6

REGISTERED HEALTH 
TALKS EVENTS

TOTAL NO. 
HEALTH TALKS

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

917 10468

NO. OF CONDOMS 
DISTRIBUTED

TOTAL NO. 
OF CONDOMS 

NO. OF 
MALE CONDOMS

NO. OF 
FEMALE 
CONDOMS 1929858187535254506

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE REFERRED

 TOTAL NO. OF 
SELF TESTING KIT 

DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF IEC 

MATERIAL DISTRIBUTED
 TOTAL NO. OF PEOPLE 

SCREENED

1738 5 152 87960 53962
ASRHR 

REFERRALS
KEY POPULATION 

REFERRALS
2021 SELF TESTING 

KIT DISTRIBUTED
IEC MATERIAL 
DISTRIBUTED

2021 COVID-19 
SCREENING

NO. PARTICIPANTS 
SCREENED FOR TB, BLOOD 
PRESSURE AND DIABETES 

NO. YOUNG PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES

305

TOTAL NO. BFDS TOTAL NO. OF 
PARTICIPANTS

2 83

BORN FREE DIALOGUES REGISTERED 

0
516

NO. OF PEOPLE WHO 
RECEIVED SERVICES 

THROUGH VITALITY ROOMS

PARTICIPANTS BY GENDER 
REACHED THROUGH 

VITALITY ROOMS

TOTAL NO. PEOPLE TOTAL NO. PEOPLE

516 0

FEMALE

MALE
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2021 NO. MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS BY PROVINCE 

2021 NO. SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS 

BY PROVINCE 

NO. OF MOVE4LIFE 
EVENTS

NO. OF SPORT4SOCIAL 
CHANGE EVENTS

26 28

2021 NO. OF SCHOOL 
SPORT COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED BY 
PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

23

2021 NO. OF COMMUNITY 
COACH4LIFE 

PARTICIPANTS TRAINED
BY PROVINCE 

TOTAL NO. OF 
COACHES

40

TOTAL NO. 
LEAGUES

TOTAL NO. 
PARTICIPANTS

34 1334

2021 NO. REGISTERED LEAGUES BY PROVINCE  

NO. LOVE4LIFE CHALLENGE 
ACTIVE RECREATION AND 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SPORT 
PARTICIPANTS BY PROVINCE 

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

NO. LOVE4LIFE 
CHALLENGE SCHOOL 

SPORT PARTICIPANTS BY 
PROVINCE 

360 4099

2021 GAMES

TOTALS L4L 
PARTICIPANTS

LOVELIFE SPORTS 
HUB

NO. OF CLINICSNO. OF Y-CENTRES

297 11
2021 HUBS

A leader in youth 
health promotion
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2021 
PROVINCIAL 
HIGHLIGHTS

We are POWERING 
THE FUTURE!
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2021 
HIGHLIGHTS EASTERN CAPE

1 Successfully launched a 
Boy child programme 
at KwaNobuhle Y-Centre. 2 Hosted a successful Health Week event 

in KwaNobuhle from 22 – 26 March 2021. 
A total of 566 people were reached.

3 The easing of lockdown restrictions meant that foot traffic 
into the Y-Centres increased.

4
The province conducted a total 14  AYFS and Youth Zone training. 
One was for provincial and district management and the others were for professional nurses from 
each of the 8 districts, operational managers and health promoters. For each training, the target 
numbers were reached and exceeded. The target was 40 participants per training plus two trainers 
and three support staff.

5
8 mpintshis benefited 
from a Youth Brigade programme from 
Department of Public Works. They became 
part of a six months learnership programme 
where they are receiving stipend.

6 A total of 30 learners 
from the province were connected 
to the Oprah Winfrey Leadership 
Academy for Girls.

7
The KwaNobuhle Y-Centre Counsellor 
capacitated 8 groundBREAKERS 
with the work readiness programme to 
ensure that they are well Vest with issues 
of Youth Development.

8 24 provincial Sports gBs 
were trained in the provincial Core 
1 training that was held in Cape St 
Francis in June.

9
The province realised the highest school drop-out rates in 2020 and created a need for 
SRH&R interventions. The Department of Basic Education collaborated with loveLife as 
a partner of choice to try and minimize the school drop out challenges. The campaign was 
called, “Zero School Drop-out Campaign”. An implementation plenary meeting 
was held in May 2021.
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10 Being part of the AIDS 
Council activities during the year 
was also a highlight. 11 Hosting campaigns around the 

16 Days of Activism for the 
province

12 Hosting the provincial campaign on GBV in Healthcare at Njoli Square 
in Gqeberha on the 23rd of November 2021. 

Our highlight was the campaign launch was on the  
10th of May 2021 at Coega Village in Gqeberha in 
the Nelson Mandela Metro and it was well attended. 
The attendees included District Coordinators, 
Learner Support Agents, DoE Partners and officials. 
The main speaker was the Chief Director from the 
Department of Education Mr Mbulelo Mphuphu. 
The Youth and Special Programmes unit of the 
department were the main organizers. In this 
launch loveLife made a presentation on the desired 
interventions based on the programmes strategy, 
mainly focusing on Improved Health Outcomes.

Emanating from this partnership, loveLife in 
the province had to conduct a baseline study in 
schools around the province in order to realise 
the objectives of the Improved Health Outcomes 
strategy and to  fulfil what the strategy says on 
Improved Health Outcomes and to propose relevant 
interventions and indicate to the Department which 
areas needed urgent attention. A total of 99 schools 
were reached in 5 districts. The pleasing part of 
it was that, schools that were nearer to loveLife 
Y-Centres showed less numbers on the social ills. 
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2021 
HIGHLIGHTS FREE STATE

1
The Free State Province hosted the main event in celebration of women’s rights. 
loveLife and the National Department of Health were communicating the importance of 
integrated youth health services that are found in clinics. Youth Zones were marketed 
as times and space where young people are prioritised. It was mentioned that Sexual 
Reproductive Health and Rights, access to services are integral part of realising an equal 
future.  The event took place on the 27th of August 2021 at Bolata Clinic, in QwaQwa.

2
The second highlight was the “Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Talk Show/Dialogue” 
which was held on the 9th to the 10th September 2021 at Mampoi Secondary School in 
QwaQwa.  loveLife and the National Department of Health were also invited to participate 
in the planning and execution of the event.  

3
Botshabelo Y Centre in partnership with the University of the Free State  embarked 
on a computer skills training programme  which saw 100 young people, mainly out of 
school, participate and graduate in computer skills.  Course content and certificates were 
provided by the University.  A request for extra computers saw the University donating 
7 computers for the Centre’s Cyber Ys programme.

Factors contributing to 
Teenage Pregnancy

Factors That contributes 
to early sexual debut

Benefits of education and 
delayed sexual practices

Barriers in accessing 
contraceptives or youth 

services at Health Facilities

The Premier of Free State, Honorable Sisi Ntombela kicked off the dialogue by sharing recent statistics on learner 
pregnancy.  She also highlighted the partnership with loveLife in fighting some of the health challenges facing 
young people and the promotion of Youth Zone. The Premier was accompanied by the MEC for Health and MEC 
for Social Development in the Free State. The dialogue, which was facilitated by two influencers from Television, 
Rorisang Thandekile and Radio Lesedi, Sibongile Sonopo touched on the following:

More than 100 learners from 
different schools participated in 

the event

In addition, the MEC for Health 
was amongst the people that were 

interviewed for the radio talk

The event was a build-up towards 
the MEC for Health event that took 

place on the 9 - 10t September 2021
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2021 
HIGHLIGHTS GAUTENG

1 Highlights and accomplishments

• On the 22nd of October we partnered with WITS RHI, 
DOH and CPC in rendering education and awareness 
campaign targeting sex workers residing at Springs hotel 
(operating as a brothel) aiming to educate and assist the 
key population in giving directive and health education on 
where to access services to their interest such as PrEP, 
contraceptives, condoms and Lubricants. We reached 90 
female sex workers

• 

 

We had 4 Youth Health Activations events in 4 different 
District and all were a success. We also invited 
stakeholders (ANOVA, WITS RHI, SANCA, so as to provide 
comprehensive services to adolescent and youth, and 
the community responded positively and appreciated the 
services. All events were supported by the districts and 
sub-district. In Ekurhuleni J Dumane Hall we reached 140 
young people, in the City of Johannesburg (Silver Oaks 
Secondary) 220, City of Johannesburg (Orange Farm Y –
Centre) reached 320 and in Sedibeng (Johan Heyns) we 
reached 154

• City of Johannesburg groundBREAKERs were trained by 
the Director of HIVSA Mrs Matlhodi on Key Population and 
their rights at the Clinics. The training took place at Lillian 
Ngoyi Auditorium on the 8th-9th of March 2022. Then again 
on the 23rd of March 2022 they were also trained by ANOVA 

• We were part of the training team during the AYFS National 
Partners Training that was conducted at Birchwood Hotel 
on the 21-25 June 2021 and, it was supported by NDoH, 
represented by Gerty Matshimane who played a leading 
role in helping with giving clarity on some of the questions 
that were coming from the participants. The training was
a success, 9 Provincial coordinatora were to train
implementors and they were trained to be able to train
the trainers. 

• Together with Soul City we hosted a feedback session on 
the 20th April with regards to Youth Zones since we trained 
in November 2020. The meeting was well attended with 
49 facilities at Alberton Civic Centre, with a mix of Facility 
Managers and AYFS Implementers (Professional Nurses). 
Successfully 65% of the facilities are implementing Youth 
Zones.

• On the 12 October we were part of 21 Acts of Goodness 
programme at Vulelanindlela Sec School as part of a drive 
to motivate the Grade 12 leaners to fight a good fight with 
regards to the final exams. It was really amazing to get 
together with our participants after such a long time we 
implemented LivingMyLife programme and focused on 
Goals (Smart Goals). After the session a meeting was held 
to discuss the way forward and partnership with Social 
Development and CSVR. Everything went well to the point 
that the principal suggested that we should come back next 
year but start early in the first quarter. Contact centre was 
highly promoted

• On the 19 November it was men national day and we hosted 
BFD/Men Indaba for Boy Child (the theme was GBV). We 
were supported by different stakeholders SANCA, Lifeline, 
Let Us Grow, Clean Touch, Business Men, Pastors and 
Department of Health. The event was well attended and 
very interactive also supported by the PPOM

• Comprehensive screenings were encouraged. This was
done because there is poor access to facilities. We
conducted these interventions together with our partners
to ensure that services are taken to the community
including when we embark on door to door campaigns. 

• We were invited by NDoH for the launch of School Safety 

We also have ongoing online group sessions done daily,
this included followup and referalls at the Youth Zones  

–Violence, Anti-bullying Initiative on the 4th of June and 
the event was hosted at Phuthanang Primary School. The 
aim was to mobilise leaners, parents, teachers and key 
stakeholders in promoting a safe learning environment for 
quality education and galvanise constructive community 
involvement in schools, to curb incidents of bullying 
and violence. the event was well attended with different 
stakeholders whereby Health Talks, TB screening, 
CoVID-19 screening was conducted and various information 
and IEC material were issued to leaners for future referral 
and reminder. The main speakers were the Deputy Minister 
of Basic Education, Deputy Ministers of Justice and 
Constitutional Development, SAPS and Social Development

• On the 10th December 2021, we hosted the Provincial 
Event themed 16 days of activism against women and 
children abuse at Junk Park. On the day we had different 
stakeholders rendering services with Makhadzi, DJ Biskit 
and Young Stunna performing. The event was well attended 
and supported by NDOH (Getrude Matshimane) and love 
national office staff

• We continue to host Funky Fridays to encourage young 
people to use dual protection

• Referrals of STI, Contraceptives, PrEP, TB, High Blood and 
Diabetes screenings are successfully on going

• During the month of October, we had a bi-week condom 
drive in helping to reduce the number of teenage pregnancy 
in teaming up with the local Health Department facilities 
and WOBT. We didn’t focus on teen pregnancy only but, STI 
screening, assisting the health facilities in youth Covid-19 
Vaccination information sharing and condom distribution 
and demonstration. groundBREAKERs to continue to 
distribute condoms at Taxi Ranks, Salons, hotspots areas 
and made sure that they also do health talks to educate the 
community about CoVID-19, GBV, referrals for PrEP, STIs 
screening and benefits of using protection

• Key Improvement strategies plan for all the clusters, 
is to capacitate groundBREAKERs and identify their 
training needs across all performance levels ensuring 
that they are appropriately challenged to achieve 
excellence

• Support and mentor groundBREAKERs to ensure 
quality implementation at all clinics.

• Our implementation is evidence-based and has shown
to have a positive impact on targeted outcomes in an
empirical study (based on observation/ experiment).
It is also crucial to be able to say that the program 

is effective. However, effectiveness may vary from
setting to setting, even when programs are
implemented rigorously and with high quality. 

 

 

• Our program need to tap into social platforms and 
strongly dominate cyber space as young people seem 
to subsists

• Training all facilities that have groundBREAKERs will 
surely help with activating Youth Zones and that means 
130 facilities around Gauteng that are supported by 
loveLife will have a Youth Zone and Youth Care Club

2 Conclusion

• We activated in KwaThema  Campus in Ekurhleni, East
College, Brakpan Campus all the events  were well
attended they were all organised by loveLife and HEIADS
supported by different stakeholders where HIV Testing,
TB Screening and other health services offered 

on PREP Initiation at their offices in Houghton and this
shows that we have a strong bond relationship with our
stakeholders

• Aldra Park, Dawn Park and Calcort Dlephu Clinic launched 
Youth Zones that were also well attended and supported 
by PDoH. We are positive that most of our facilities will 
implement Youth Zones so as to make sure that adolescent 
and youth access services having a dedicated space and 
time, accessing comprehensive services

• We supported the NDoH national Youth Day Celebrations 
event that was hosted at Dobsonville Mall on the 18th June 
(the mall was identified as a hotspots). groundBREAKERs 
did health talks, condom demonstration and distribution 
including IEC material. Some groundBREAKERs were 
deployed with WBOTS to do door-to-door. groundBREAKERs 
also did referrals as we had partners who were conducting
HIV Testing, TB Screening, PrEP and VMMC 
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2021 
HIGHLIGHTS GAUTENG

1 Highlights and accomplishments

• On the 22nd of October we partnered with WITS RHI, 
DOH and CPC in rendering education and awareness 
campaign targeting sex workers residing at Springs hotel 
(operating as a brothel) aiming to educate and assist the 
key population in giving directive and health education on 
where to access services to their interest such as PrEP, 
contraceptives, condoms and Lubricants. We reached 90 
female sex workers

• 

 

We had 4 Youth Health Activations events in 4 different 
District and all were a success. We also invited 
stakeholders (ANOVA, WITS RHI, SANCA, so as to provide 
comprehensive services to adolescent and youth, and 
the community responded positively and appreciated the 
services. All events were supported by the districts and 
sub-district. In Ekurhuleni J Dumane Hall we reached 140 
young people, in the City of Johannesburg (Silver Oaks 
Secondary) 220, City of Johannesburg (Orange Farm Y –
Centre) reached 320 and in Sedibeng (Johan Heyns) we 
reached 154

• City of Johannesburg groundBREAKERs were trained by 
the Director of HIVSA Mrs Matlhodi on Key Population and 
their rights at the Clinics. The training took place at Lillian 
Ngoyi Auditorium on the 8th-9th of March 2022. Then again 
on the 23rd of March 2022 they were also trained by ANOVA 

• We were part of the training team during the AYFS National 
Partners Training that was conducted at Birchwood Hotel 
on the 21-25 June 2021 and, it was supported by NDoH, 
represented by Gerty Matshimane who played a leading 
role in helping with giving clarity on some of the questions 
that were coming from the participants. The training was
a success, 9 Provincial coordinatora were to train
implementors and they were trained to be able to train
the trainers. 

• Together with Soul City we hosted a feedback session on 
the 20th April with regards to Youth Zones since we trained 
in November 2020. The meeting was well attended with 
49 facilities at Alberton Civic Centre, with a mix of Facility 
Managers and AYFS Implementers (Professional Nurses). 
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Zones.
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2021 
HIGHLIGHTS KWAZULU-NATAL

1 KZN DSAC 2021 provincial highlights

3 KZN UNFPA (United Nations Population Fund)

2 KZN DOH 2021 provincial highlights

• Hosted the Table tennis coaches and player’s clinics 
in Nongoma in September 2021 and subsequently 
received donation of playing equipment (Table tennis 
table, bats and balls) from Zululand district Table 
tennis federation in September 2021.

• loveLife KZN was nominated as the Finalist at KZN 
sports awards for the category of Recreation Body of 
the year for 2020/21 in October 2021. Came 2nd at KZN 
sports awards ceremony for the category Recreation 
Body of the year for 2020/21 in November 2021.

In 2021, UNFPA expressed their confidence in the work 
completed by loveLife KZN. During this period, the 
collaboration with Department of Education showed 
positive results in that 1003 learners were sensitized 

on pregnancy prevention strategies by implementing 
the Baby Not Now programme. The learners enjoyed 
the sessions as it was facilitated using the peer-to-peer 
approach by using simulated baby dolls as a learning tool.

KZN hosted the National AYFS Training at Blue Waters 
Hotel from the 23rd – 26th of February 2021, with 
participation from National delegates, facility managers, 
operational managers and professional nurses mainly to 

sensitize them on youth programmes with special focus on 
the adolescent and youth friendly services and integration 
of SRHR.

Terresdeshommes (Switzerland)
The pilot stage for 2020 and 2021 was completed and the funder expressed their confidence in loveLife’s capacity to 
deliver on their SRHR outcomes. An agreement was, signed for a further 3 years. Under this project, 3 Care clubs 
were introduced at 3 clinics with the objective, to enhance positive relationship skills amongst young dating couples. 
Extra funds were also received to enable the setup of a computer Lab at Nongoma Y centre and 3 gBs to conduct the 
computer skills transfer at all 3 of the youth centres in KZN.

2021 
HIGHLIGHTS NOTHERN CAPE

Anglo-American Sishen Mine organised another peaceful demonstration against GBV held at the 
intersection next to Village Mal on 25 November 2021. Gamagara stakeholders joined the demonstration 
and Kurara FM was invited as a media stakeholder to interview organisers and promote messaging from 
the event.

COGTA (Department of Co-operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs) invited loveLife to 
be part of their GBV event linked to the 16 Days of Activism for No violence against Women and Children on 29 
November 2021 at the Elegant Fuel station in Kathu.

loveLife led the 16 Days of Activism peaceful march 
on the 24 November 2021. The march started at the 
Siyathemba Post Office and loveLife and the different 
stakeholders and community members walked to the 
Siyathemba Sports Grounds where the actual event 
took place.

After seeing a powerful skit on GBV performed by 
loveLife implementers at the start of the 16 Days 
Campaign, Tshipi Borwa Mine invited the team to do 
the play at their end of 16 Days of Activism Campaign 
event at the Mine. A moving part of the programme 
of the day, was when women who are survivors of 
GBV and intimate partner violence from different 
backgrounds shared their stories. The stories from the 
women as well as the message in the skit had some 
audience members in tears.

Finding the right partners and forging strong 
partnerships is what makes the programme a success. 
In November 2021 PMC Training became one such 

partner for loveLife. Through the partnership the 
organisation will receive discounted prices for all 
Occupational Health & Safety Training, as well as have 
5 volunteers from the community sponsored to receive 
further training. This is a welcome partnership as it 
will  allow the organisation to have more young people 
going through training and increasing their knowledge 
and skills for a more impressive CV.

Through the partnership between loveLife and NC 
Compliance Solutions Rebecca Carlos, a young lady 
living with a disability was chosen to do her practicals 
in November –December 2021 at the Siyathemba 
Y-Centre. The Centre was chosen as one of the 
disabled friendly institutions where the company can 
place young disabled people to do the practicals as 
part of their qualifications. Rebecca assisted with 
screening and sanitizing of the participants entering 
the centre and assisted the receptionist to make 
photocopies and assist guests coming through to the 
centre.
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NORTHERN CAPE
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2021 
HIGHLIGHTS MPUMALANGA

1 Received a National accolade for the best performing province for most established Youth 
Zones(2021 implementation)

2 Provincial recognition of our Youth Zone establishment achievement(as per the above 
accolade), provincial DoH hosted an event in recognising the achievement

3 Received funding for the renovations (Y-centre face-lift) of both Youth centres in 
Mpumalanga. Currently the look and feel has been greatly improved(2021/22)

4 Recognition of our expertise by both DSAC, DoH & Municipalities ( we receive invites to 
facilitate these activities) in the implementation of team building activities in the province

5 Most gBs & mpintshis are making it into the job market through provincial partnerships 
eg. Jumpstart (2x were appointed in two popular retail shops – some are being recruited)

6 Invited to the provincial SATMA as a recognition of our role in provincial Arts
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GOVERNANCE

New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

General Information

Country of incorporation 
and domicile South Africa

Trustees Ms. ND Kosi (Board Chairperson)

Dr. L Nkomo (Chief Executive Officer)

Dr. RPM Smythe (Remuneration Sub-committee Chairperson)

Mr. Z Mhlontlo (GAR Sub-committee Chairperson)

Dr. OJJ Tabane (Fundraising Sub-committee Chairperson)

Dr. LP Mkhize (Programmes Sub-committee Chairperson)

Ms. B Hlongwane

Mr. LB Kutta

Mr. M Maponya

Mr. D Mapharisa

Bankers First National Bank

Auditor Nexia SAB&T
Registered Auditors

Trust registration number IT 12825/07

Level of assurance These annual financial statements have been audited in compliance with 
the applicable requirements of the Trust Property Control Act 57 of 1988.

Preparer The annual financial statements were independently compiled by:
T Kritsiotis
Chartered Accountant (SA)
Fourteen94 Accounting and Business Services (Pty) Ltd
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New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Trustees' Responsibilities and Approval

The trustees are required to maintain adequate accounting records and are responsible for the content and integrity of the 
annual financial statements and related financial information included in this report. It is their responsibility to ensure that the 
annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the trust as at the end of the financial year and the results of its 
operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

The annual financial statements are prepared in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 and are based 
upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates.

The trustees acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by the trust 
and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the trustees to meet these 
responsibilities, the board sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective 
manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting 
procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout 
the trust and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the trust’s business is conducted in 
a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the trust is on identifying, 
assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the trust. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the 
trust endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied 
and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The trustees are of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of internal 
control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual financial 
statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against 
material misstatement or loss.

The trustees have reviewed the trust’s cash flow forecast for the year to 31 December 2022 and, in the light of this review and 
the current financial position, they are satisfied that the trust has or has access to adequate resources to continue in operational 
existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditor is responsible for independently auditing and reporting on the trust's annual financial statements. The 
annual financial statements have been examined by the trust's external auditor and their report is presented on pages 6 - 8.

The annual financial statements set out on pages 4 to 26, which have been prepared on the going concern basis, 
were approved by the board on 30 March 2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

Approval of annual financial statements

Ms ND Kosi (Board Chairperson) Dr L Nkomo (Chief Executive Officer)
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(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Trustees' Responsibilities and Approval

The trustees are required to maintain adequate accounting records and are responsible for the content and integrity of the 
annual financial statements and related financial information included in this report. It is their responsibility to ensure that the 
annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the trust as at the end of the financial year and the results of its 
operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

The annual financial statements are prepared in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 and are based 
upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates.

The trustees acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by the trust 
and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the trustees to meet these 
responsibilities, the board sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective 
manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting 
procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout 
the trust and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the trust’s business is conducted in 
a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the trust is on identifying, 
assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the trust. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the 
trust endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied 
and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The trustees are of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of internal 
control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual financial 
statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against 
material misstatement or loss.

The trustees have reviewed the trust’s cash flow forecast for the year to 31 December 2022 and, in the light of this review and 
the current financial position, they are satisfied that the trust has or has access to adequate resources to continue in operational 
existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditor is responsible for independently auditing and reporting on the trust's annual financial statements. The 
annual financial statements have been examined by the trust's external auditor and their report is presented on pages 6 - 8.

The annual financial statements set out on pages 4 to 26, which have been prepared on the going concern basis, 
were approved by the board on 30 March 2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

Approval of annual financial statements

Ms ND Kosi (Board Chairperson) Dr L Nkomo (Chief Executive Officer)
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New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Trustees' Report

The trustees have pleasure in submitting their report on the annual financial statements of New loveLife Trust for the year ended
31 December 2021.

1. Review of financial results and activities

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with trust's specific basis of accounting. The accounting policies
have been applied consistently compared to the prior year.

New loveLife Trust was formed in 1999 and became South Africa's leading youth health and leadership development
organisation for social change and HIV prevention targeted at young people. Since its inception, supported mainly by the South
African Government, loveLife has developed cadres of young leaders throughout the country to promote healthy and active
lifestyles and improved access to opportunities among youth. The trust is focused on holistic Youth Health and positioning itself
as a leader in Youth Health Promotion.

The trust started the year with 170 staff members and ended at a headcount of 172. Females made up 52% of staff members,
84% of staff members were Africans, 13% Coloured, 1% Indian, 0% White and 2% foreign nationals. We had one staff member
living with disabilities. Certain job positions were merged in line with the strategic plan that has been developed for 2022-2026.

During the year under review, the trust continued to enjoy the support of its traditional main funders, the National Department of
Health as well as the Department of Sports and Recreation of South Africa. Programmatic activities for the two Departments
were carried out in all nine provinces in South Africa. In addition, the Trust also implemented programmes for corporates and
international organisations. The trust was able to maintain its funding base in line  with the previous year funding.

Grant and donation income for the period under review increased by 4.87%. This was due to new funders as well as increases in
funding allocations from existing funders. The Trust continued to form new partnerships with corporates and international
organisations with potential for long-term partnerships.

Cash inflows from operating activities increased to R71,8m in the current year from outflows of R8.5m in the prior year. The
main reason for the difference was attributable to the late disbursement of R52m of funds in 2020, which were received in 2021
and grants received in advance in 2021 of R54m.

2. Trustees

The trustees in office at the date of this report are as follows:

Trustees
Ms ND Kosi (Board Chairperson)
Dr L Nkomo (Chief Executive Officer)
Dr RPM Smythe (Remuneration Sub-committee Chairperson)
Mr Z Mhlontlo (GAR Sub-committee Chairperson)
Dr OJJ Tabane (Fundraising Sub-committee Chairperson)
Dr LP Mkhize (Programmes Sub-committee Chairperson)
Ms B Hlongwane
Mr LB Kutta
Mr M Maponya
Mr D Mapharisa
Mr ST Mbha
Ms F Molelemane

Ms F Molelemane resigned on 31 August 2021 and Mr ST Mbha resigned from the board on 29 October 2021.

3. Events after the reporting period

No major events occurred after the reporting period.
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Trustees' Report

4. Going concern

The trustees believe that the trust has adequate financial resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future and
accordingly the  annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The trustees have satisfied
themselves that the trust is in a sound financial position and that it has access to sufficient borrowing facilities to meet its
foreseeable cash requirements. The trustees are not aware of any new material changes that may adversely impact the trust.
The trust will be able to continue its operations. The trustees are also not aware of any material non-compliance with statutory or
regulatory requirements or of any pending changes to legislation which may affect the trust.

There continues to be an increased focus on fundraising and business development in order to diversify funding and to de-risk
the organisation from an over-reliance on a singular funding type. The trust received distributions from Kurisani Youth
Development Trust and other trusts for staff development, implementation of unfunded programs as well as the implementation
of mandated community development initiatives. The financial results of Kurisani are not consolidated into the Trust. 

There have been no material changes to the nature of the trust's business from the prior year. 

5. Auditors

Nexia SAB&T continued in office as auditors for the trust for 2021. They will continue in office for the 2022 financial year.

5
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
To the Trustees of New Lovelife Trust 
 
Opinion  
 
We have audited the financial statements of New LoveLife Trust set out on pages 9 to 26, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the statement of 
comprehensive surplus, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies.  
 
In our opinion, the financial statements of New LoveLife Trust for the year ended 31 December 
2021 are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of accounting described 
in note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of the trust deed. 
 
Basis for Opinion  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the trust in 
accordance with the Independent Regulatory Board for Auditors’ Code of Professional Conduct 
for Registered Auditors (IRBA Code) and other independence requirements applicable to 
performing audits of financial statements in South Africa. We have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the IRBA Code and in accordance with other ethical 
requirements applicable to performing audits in South Africa. The IRBA Code is consistent with 
the corresponding sections of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ 
International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence 
Standards). We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Emphasis of matter - Basis of Accounting 
 
We draw attention to note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. 
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the trust’s own accounting policies to 
satisfy the financial information needs of the trustees. As a result, the financial statements may 
not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Other Information 
 
The trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the document titled “New LoveLife Trust Annual Financial Statements for the 
year ended 31 December 2021”, which includes the Trustees’ Report. The other information does 
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of the Trustees for the Financial Statements 
 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
basis of accounting described in note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of the trust 
deed, for determining that the basis of preparation is acceptable in the circumstances and for such 
internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the trust’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the trust or to 
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.  

 

 
 
 

9 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the trust’s internal control. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the trustees’ use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the trust’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the trust 
to cease to continue as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the trustees. 

 
We communicate with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 
 
 
 
 
 
Nexia SAB&T 
C Chigora 
Director 
Registered Auditor 
 
31 March 2021 
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the trust’s internal control.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the trustees’ use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the trust’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the trust
to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the trustees.

We communicate with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.

Nexia SAB&T
C Chigora
Director
Registered Auditor

31 March 2021

Nexia SAB&T
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New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2021
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020

Restated

Assets

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 39 209 545 37 087 809
Intangible assets 3 4 748 237 5 646 391
Investment in subsidiary 4 100 100
Investment in joint venture 5 - 440 200

43 957 882 43 174 500

Current Assets
Inventories 6 2 889 145 2 814 449
Loans to related parties 7 - 439 770
Receivables and prepayments 8 4 162 400 17 916 219
Cash and cash equivalents 9 70 335 037 10 900 163

77 386 582 32 070 601
Total Assets 121 344 464 75 245 101

Equity and Liabilities

Equity
Trust capital 10 100 100
Reserves 14 454 882 8 554 882
Accumulated surplus 38 810 915 36 182 160

53 265 897 44 737 142

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 12 4 446 029 3 482 427
Loans from related parties 7 - 320 000
Deferred income 13 54 572 492 5 885 459
Provisions 14 5 809 730 8 407 471
Bank overdraft 9 3 250 316 12 412 602

68 078 567 30 507 959
Total Equity and Liabilities 121 344 464 75 245 101

Prior period error

Refer to note 26 for details of prior period error.
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New loveLife Trust
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Statement of Comprehensive Surplus
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020

Restated

Revenue 15 118 652 439 113 143 026
Other income 16 2 749 571 4 336 864
Operating expenses 17 (114 989 415) (114 142 986)
Operating surplus 6 412 595 3 336 904
Investment revenue 18 92 330 94 467
Finance costs 19 (976 170) (733 811)
Total comprehensive surplus 5 528 755 2 697 560

Prior period error

Refer to note 26 for details of prior period error.
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New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Statement of Changes in Funds

Figures in Rand
Trust capital Revaluation

reserve
Salary
reserve

Total
reserves

Accumulated
surplus

Total funds

Opening balance (as previously
reported)

100 8 554 882 - 8 554 882 31 022 076 39 577 058

Adjustments
Prior period error - - - - 2 462 524 2 462 524
Balance at 01 January 2020
(restated)

100 8 554 882 - 8 554 882 33 484 600 42 039 582

Total comprehensive surplus
(restated)

- - - - 2 697 560 2 697 560

Balance at 01 January 2021
(restated)

100 8 554 882 - 8 554 882 36 182 160 44 737 142

Total comprehensive surplus - - - - 5 528 755 5 528 755
Transfer between reserves - - 2 900 000 2 900 000 (2 900 000) -
Specified reserve funds received - - 3 000 000 3 000 000 - 3 000 000
Balance at 31 December 2021 100 8 554 882 5 900 000 14 454 882 38 810 915 53 265 897
Note 10 11

Prior period error

Refer to note 26 for details of prior period error.
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New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Statement of Cash Flows
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from (used in) operations 21 71 797 947 (8 498 132)
Interest income 92 330 94 467
Finance costs (976 170) (733 811)

Net cash from operating activities 70 914 107 (9 137 476)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 2 (4 278 445) (1 522 630)
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment 2 - 3 849
Purchase of other intangible assets 3 (147 667) (1 666 621)
Loans advanced to related parties (890 835) (221 225)
Proceeds from loans from related parties - 320 000

Net cash from investing activities (5 316 947) (3 086 627)

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipt of salary reserve funds 11 3 000 000 -

Net cash from financing activities 3 000 000 -

Total cash movement for the year 68 597 160 (12 224 103)
Cash at the beginning of the year (1 512 439) 10 711 664

Total cash at end of the year 9 67 084 721 (1 512 439)

12
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New loveLife Trust
(Registration number: IT 12825/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Accounting Policies

1.  Basis of preparation and summary of significant accounting policies

The annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with the accounting policies as set
out below. The annual financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. They are presented in South African
Rands.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

1.1 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the financial statements management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
represented in the financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and application of judgement is
inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates which may be material to the
financial statements. The judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements, are outlined as follows:

Impairment of financial assets

The trust assesses its investments, loans and receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining
whether an impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the trust makes judgements as to whether there is
observable data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flow from a financial asset.

1.2 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets which the trust holds for its own use or for rental to others and which are
expected to be used for more than one period.

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the trust, and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

Cost includes costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit and loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment is subsequently stated at revalued amount, being the fair value at the date of revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The land and buildings which are fully owned by the trust are revalued very two years in line with the City of Johannesburg
values. Any revaluation surplus or deficit is included in surplus or deficit. All other property, plant and equipment is depreciated
on a straight line basis over its expected useful life to the estimated residual value.

Work-in-progress is capitalised and depreciated once completed and transferred to the relevant category of the property, plant
and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset commences when the asset is available for use as intended by management. 

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Buildings Straight line 50 years
Furniture and fixtures Straight line 6 - 7 years
Motor vehicles Straight line 4 years
IT equipment Straight line 4 years
Sports courts Straight line 3 years
Radio equipment Straight line 5 years

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method of each asset is reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. If the expectations differ from previous estimates the change is accounted for prospectively as a change in
accounting estimate.

13
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Accounting Policies

1.2 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Impairment tests are performed on property, plant and equipment when there is an indicator that they may be impaired. When
the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is assessed to be higher than the estimated recoverable
amount, an impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit to bring the carrying amount in line with the
recoverable amount.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its continued use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment,
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item, is included in
surplus or deficit when the item is derecognised.

1.3 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Research and development costs are recognised as an expense in the period incurred.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight-line basis, as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Computer software Straight line 7 years

In cases where management is unable to make a reliable estimate of the useful life of an intangible asset, its best estimate is
applied, limited to 10 years.

The residual value, amortisation period and amortisation method for intangible assets are reassessed when there is an
indication that there is a change from the previous estimate.

Work-in-progress is capitalised and amortised once completed and transferred to the relevant category of intangible assets

1.4 Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

1.5 Investments in joint ventures

Jointly controlled entities

Investments in jointly controlled entities are measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses

1.6 Financial instruments

Classification

The trust classifies financial assets and financial liabilities into the following categories:
a) Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit
b) Loans and receivables at amortised cost
c) Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Classification depends on the purpose for which the financial instruments were obtained/incurred and takes place at initial
recognition. Classification is re-assessed on an annual basis, except for financial assets designated as at fair value through
surplus or deficit, which shall not be classified out of fair value through surplus or deficit category.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are recognised initially when the trust becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial instruments are measured initially at cost.

Transaction costs are excluded in the initial measurement of the instrument and are recognised in surplus or deficit.
14
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Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instruments (continued)

Subsequent measurement

Financial instruments at fair value through surplus or deficit are subsequently measured at fair value, with gains and losses
arising form changes in fair value being included in surplus or deficit for the period.

Net gains or losses on the financial instruments at fair value through surplus or deficit include dividends and interest.

Dividend income is recognised in surplus or deficit as part of other income when the entity's right to receive payment is
established.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method, less accumulated
impairment losses.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been sold
and the trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date the trust assesses all financial assets to determine whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets has been impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit are impaired up to the original cost of the investment.

Impairment losses are recognised in surplus or deficit.

Impairment losses are reversed when an increase in the financial asset's recoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the financial asset at
the date that the impairment is reversed, shall not exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Reversals of impairment losses are recognised in surplus or deficit.

Where financial assets are impaired through use of an allowance account, the amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or
deficit within operating expenses. When such assets are written off, the write off is made against the relevant allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against operating expenses.

Loans to and from related parties

These include loans to and from subsidiaries and joint ventures, and are recognised initially at fair value plus direct transaction
costs.

Loans to related parties are classified as loans and receivables at amortised cost.

Receivables

Receivables consisting mainly of amounts to be reimbursed by funders, are carried at anticipated realisable value. An estimate
is made for doubtful receivables based in a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off during
the year in which they are identified.

Receivables are classified as loans and receivables at amortised cost.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method. If the difference between the amortised cost and the fair value is insignificant, no adjustment is made subsequent
to initial measurement.

15
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Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instruments (continued)

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimate
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to statement of financial position date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are initially and
subsequently recorded at fair value.

Bank overdraft

Bank overdrafts and borrowings are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Bank overdrafts are classified as current liabilities unless the trust has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the statement of financial position date.

1.7 Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee.
All other leases are operating leases.

Operating leases – lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference between
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease liability or asset.
The operating lease liability or asset is not discounted.

1.8 Inventories

Inventory is held for distribution and not for sale. Inventory is measured at the original cost on the invoice.

1.9 Trust capital and funds

Trust capital is classified as funds.

1.10 Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The cost of short-term employee benefits, (those payable within 12 months after the service is rendered, such as leave pay and
sick leave, bonuses, and non-monetary benefits such as medical aid), are recognised in the period in which the service is
rendered and are not discounted.

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase their
entitlement or, in case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs.

The expected cost of surplus sharing and bonus payments is recognised as an expense when there is a legal or constructive
obligation to make such payments as a result of past performance.

1.11 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the trust has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past event; it is probable that the
trust will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement; and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.
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Accounting Policies

1.12 Revenue

Government grants

Government grants are assistance by government in the form of transfers of resources to an entity in return for past or future
compliance with certain conditions relating to the operating activities of the entity.

Grants related to income are government grants other than those related to assets.

Government grants including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall not be recognised until there is reasonable assurance that:
a) the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and
b) the grants will be received.

Restricted funding

Grant income is recognised as and when the activities for which the grants are intended are completed, and recorded as an
expense.

Unrestricted funding

Grant income from unrestricted funding is recognised as and when it is received.

A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of
giving immediate financial support to the entity with no future related costs shall be recognised in surplus or deficit of the period
in which it becomes receivable.

Income from donations and grants, including capital grants, is included in incoming resources when these are received except
as follows:
a) Where they are government grants which relate to costs to be incurred in future periods.
b) When related costs, which grants are intended to compensate, have been deferred to future accounting years in terms

of conditions specified by the donors, the income is also deferred until those years.
c) When donors impose conditions which have to be fulfilled before the trust becomes entitled to use such income, the

income is deferred and not included in incoming resources until the pre-conditions for use have been met.

When donors specify that donations and grants, including capital grants, are for particular restricted purposes, which do not
amount to pre-conditions regarding entitlement, this income is included in incoming resources of restricted funds when received.

Other revenue earned by the trust is recognised on the following basis:
a) Interest income is recognised in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate method.
b) Dividends are recognised, in surplus or deficit, when the trusts' right to receive payment has been established.

1.13 Deferred income

Deferred income is recorded as a current liability until the activities for which the grants are intended for, have been
implemented and completed.

1.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

2. Property, plant and equipment

2021 2020
Cost or

revaluation
Accumulated
depreciation

Carrying value Cost or
revaluation

Accumulated
depreciation

Carrying value

Land and buildings 41 278 602 (8 461 955) 32 816 647 41 278 602 (7 728 198) 33 550 404
Furniture and fixtures 3 404 591 (2 252 046) 1 152 545 2 988 717 (1 893 395) 1 095 322
Motor vehicles 2 226 645 (1 262 763) 963 882 1 743 742 (720 748) 1 022 994
IT equipment 2 322 518 (1 472 333) 850 185 1 520 103 (1 133 605) 386 498
Sports courts 2 231 932 (1 688 048) 543 884 2 231 932 (1 436 823) 795 109
Radio equipment 480 365 (449 036) 31 329 442 771 (442 770) 1
Work in progress 2 851 073 - 2 851 073 237 481 - 237 481
Total 54 795 726 (15 586 181) 39 209 545 50 443 348 (13 355 539) 37 087 809

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2021

Opening
balance

Additions Disposals Depreciation Closing
balance

Land and buildings 33 550 404 - - (733 757) 32 816 647
Furniture and fixtures 1 095 322 415 857 - (358 634) 1 152 545
Motor vehicles 1 022 994 350 401 - (409 513) 963 882
IT equipment 386 498 861 001 (31 058) (366 256) 850 185
Sports courts 795 109 - - (251 225) 543 884
Radio equipment 1 37 594 - (6 266) 31 329
Work in progress 237 481 2 613 592 - - 2 851 073

37 087 809 4 278 445 (31 058) (2 125 651) 39 209 545

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2020

Opening
balance

(restated)

Additions Disposals Depreciation Closing
balance

Land and buildings 34 681 457 34 783 - (1 165 836) 33 550 404
Furniture and fixtures 1 420 898 52 665 - (378 241) 1 095 322
Motor vehicles 531 098 825 105 - (333 209) 1 022 994
IT equipment 816 362 15 451 (3 849) (441 466) 386 498
Sports courts 557 337 594 626 - (356 854) 795 109
Radio equipment 1 - - - 1
Work in progress 237 481 - - - 237 481

38 244 634 1 522 630 (3 849) (2 675 606) 37 087 809

Details of cost of properties

Stand number 125 Acornhoek 212 KU 750 000 750 000
The remainder of Erf 5 Wierda Valley Township 12 000 000 12 000 000
Knysna Youth Centre 1 782 150 1 782 150
Chillrooms 180 908 180 908
Mobile Youth Centres 3 958 470 3 958 470
KwaNobuhle Youth Centre 7 689 169 7 689 169
Additions and renovations 3 445 118 3 445 118
Revaluation of Erf 5 Wierda Valley 8 554 882 8 554 882
Erf 1260 Teresa Valley 246 702 246 702
Groblershoop Youth Centre 2 671 203 2 671 203

41 278 602 41 278 602
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3. Intangible assets

2021 2020
Cost Accumulated

amortisation
Carrying value Cost Accumulated

amortisation
Carrying value

Computer software 7 538 980 (2 790 743) 4 748 237 4 125 444 (1 744 922) 2 380 522
Assets under development - - - 3 265 869 - 3 265 869
Total 7 538 980 (2 790 743) 4 748 237 7 391 313 (1 744 922) 5 646 391

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2021

Opening
balance

Additions Transfers Amortisation Closing
balance

Computer software 2 380 522 - 3 413 536 (1 045 821) 4 748 237
Other intangible assets 3 265 869 147 667 (3 413 536) - -

5 646 391 147 667 - (1 045 821) 4 748 237

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2020

Opening
balance

(restated)

Additions Amortisation Closing
balance

Computer software 2 992 589 - (612 067) 2 380 522
Assets under development 1 599 248 1 666 621 - 3 265 869

4 591 837 1 666 621 (612 067) 5 646 391

Assets under development

Assets under development transferred to computer software in the current year relate to the Contact Centre System and the
Monitoring System.

4. Investment in subsidiary

Name of subsidiary %
Holding

2021

%
Holding

2020

Carrying
amount 2021

Carrying
amount 2020

Thandubomi (Pty) Ltd %100.00 %100.00 100 100

5. Investment in joint venture

Name of company %
Holding

2021

%
Holding

2020

Carrying
amount 2021

Carrying
amount 2020

Khanyubomi (Pty) Ltd %75.00 %75.00 3 440 200 3 440 200
3 440 200 3 440 200

Impairment of investment in joint venture (3 440 200) (3 000 000)
- 440 200

Impairments

The investment in the joint venture has been impaired as the entity is incurring losses and was impacted in the prior year due to
the effect of Covid-19 on operations.
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6. Inventories

Merchandise 2 889 145 2 814 449

7. Loans to related parties

Subsidiary

Thandubomi (Pty) Ltd - 7 000

The loan was unsecured, interest free and had no fixed terms of repayment. Thandubomi (Pty) Ltd is currently dormant.

Joint venture

Khanyubomi (Pty) Ltd - current asset 1 010 605 432 770
Khanyubomi (Pty) Ltd - current liability - (320 000)

1 010 605 112 770
Impairment of loans to joint ventures (1 010 605) -

- 112 770

The loans are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The loan has been impaired as the entity is
incurring losses.

Net loans to related parties

Current assets - 439 770
Current liabilities - (320 000)

- 119 770

8. Receivables and prepayments

Receivables 51 899 29 807
Prepayments 996 823 2 263 310
VAT 956 464 1 250 984
Grant income receivable 1 930 833 14 173 988
Other receivables 226 381 198 130

4 162 400 17 916 219

Fair value

The fair value of receivables approximates it carrying value due to the short term nature thereof.

9. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

Cash on hand 7 022 7 429
Bank balances 70 328 015 10 892 734
Bank overdraft (3 250 316) (12 412 602)

67 084 721 (1 512 439)

Current assets 70 335 037 10 900 163
Current liabilities (3 250 316) (12 412 602)

67 084 721 (1 512 439)
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9. Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

An overdraft facility of R13,200,000 is in place with First National Bank. The facility is subject to annual review. The property
disclosed in Note 2 to the financial statements serves as a security for this facility. In addition to the covering bond, First National
Bank has a cession over the fire policy should any claims be made. The facility has been approved to be increased to
R15,000,000 but was not yet implemented at year end due to the change of trustees.

The trust has a credit card facility with Diners for an amount of R1,500,000.

The cash balances includes an amount of R5,900,000 which has been ring-fenced for the salary reserve (refer note 11).

10. Trust capital

Trust capital
Balance 100 100

11. Salary reserve

The amount in salary reserves relates to cash balances that have been ring-fenced for salaries as the Trust has a perennial
problem of government funders paying late. This has often led to the organisation being unable to service its salary bill. 

The salary reserve comprises of the following contributions:

Kurisani Youth Development Trust  R3,000,000
Lovelife accumulated surplus  R2,900,000

The amount from the Kurisani Youth Development Trust was received on 16 April 2021 and was received on condition that it be
ring-fenced for this purpose.

12. Trade and other payables

Trade payables 748 246 1 022 387
Accrued leave pay 1 180 909 1 475 776
Accrued expenses 2 332 769 831 292
Payroll related liabilities 176 737 151 604
Deposits received 7 368 1 368

4 446 029 3 482 427

13. Deferred income

Government grants 54 572 492 5 885 459

The government funders paid the second tranche due to the trust in December 2021. This money is to be used for
implementation in quarter 3 and  4 of the fiscal year.
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14. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2021

Opening
balance

Additions Utilised
during the

year

Reversed
during the

year

Closing
balance

Restructuring 4 526 877 - (70 102) (4 456 775) -
CCMA cases - 97 557 - - 97 557
Gratuities 2 880 594 2 141 544 (2 880 594) - 2 141 544
SARS ETI 1 000 000 2 570 629 - - 3 570 629

8 407 471 4 809 730 (2 950 696) (4 456 775) 5 809 730

Reconciliation of provisions - 2020

Opening
balance

Additions Utilised
during the

year

Reversed
during the

year

Closing
balance

Restructuring - 4 526 877 - - 4 526 877
CCMA cases 75 947 4 000 (23 435) (56 512) -
Gratuities - 2 880 594 - - 2 880 594
SARS ETI 1 000 000 - - - 1 000 000

1 075 947 7 411 471 (23 435) (56 512) 8 407 471

The SARS ETI provision relates to a reassessment by SARS of the ETI amounts claimed by the trust. The trust has appointed a
legal representative to negotiate a settlement on its behalf with SARS. The amount provided for represents the trustees estimate
of the final settlement amount.

15. Revenue

Government grants 118 582 235 112 559 926
Donations 70 204 583 100

118 652 439 113 143 026

Funding has been received as follows:
National Department of Health 62 307 069 60 843 288
Department of Sports, Arts and Culture 40 053 926 34 864 735
ACWA 5 664 013 4 329 586
SIOC 1 620 105 1 789 434
FLT Quaqwa - 35 834
FFH Qwaqwa 608 403 353 021
FFH Kimberley - 52 943
Terre Des Hommes Schweiz 569 286 197 770
Harambee Youth Accelerator 1 094 198 -
Kurisani Boshoff Trust 307 000 -
Kurisani Soutpan Trust 445 481 -
Laurens 14 428 34 999
Sishen 1 442 101 1 842 676
Letsatsi Barutho - 46 149
Kolomela - 486 208
VWSA 838 371 726 102
Restricted funding 3 483 495 6 453 888
Unrestricted funding 204 563 1 086 393

118 652 439 113 143 026
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16. Other income

Administration and management fees received 1 875 584 2 844 383
Rental income 215 515 174 690
Rebates 658 472 317 791
Distributions received - 1 000 000

2 749 571 4 336 864

17. Operating expenses

Operating expenses include the following expenses:

Depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment 2 125 651 2 675 606
Intangible assets 1 045 821 612 067

3 171 472 3 287 673

Operating lease charges
Premises 482 943 407 803
Equipment 252 705 190 929

735 648 598 732

Loss (profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment 31 058 (2 951 287)
Auditor's remuneration 725 923 854 739
Impairment on joint venture 440 200 -
Impairment on loan to joint venture 1 010 605 -
Employee costs 67 228 938 78 680 516
Research and development costs 65 500 -
Write-down of inventories due to obsolescence 304 925 -

18. Investment revenue

Interest revenue
Bank 92 023 94 467
Trade payables 307 -

92 330 94 467

19. Finance costs

Bank 976 170 728 988
Trade payables - 4 823

976 170 733 811

20. Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made in the New loveLife Trust as the Trust has been approved as a public benefit
organisation in terms of section 30 and is exempt from income tax in terms of section 10(1)(cN) of the South African Income Tax
Act.

The trust did not have any receipts and accruals which fell outside of the parameters of section 10(1)(cN) of the Income Tax Act.
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21. Cash generated from (used in) operations

Surplus before taxation 5 528 755 2 697 560
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 3 171 472 3 287 673
Deficit on sale of assets 31 058 -
Interest received (92 330) (94 467)
Finance costs 976 170 733 811
Movements in provisions (2 597 741) 7 331 524
Impairment of investment in joint venture 440 200 3 000 000
Impairment of loan to joint venture 1 010 605 -
Changes in working capital:
Inventories (74 696) (384 230)
Receivables and prepayments 13 753 819 (3 433 163)
Trade and other payables 963 602 532 920
Deferred income 48 687 033 (22 169 760)

71 797 947 (8 498 132)

22. Related parties
`

Relationships
Thandubomi (Pty) Ltd Dormant subsidiary - refer to note 4
Khanyubomi (Pty) Ltd Joint venture - refer to note 5
Sgwili Media Group Company owned by Deputy Chair of the Board
Emergence Growth South Africa (Pty) Ltd Company owned by trustee

Related party balances

Loans to (from) related parties
Thandubomi (Pty) Ltd 1 010 605 432 770
Khanyubomi (Pty) Ltd 7 000 7 000
Thandubomi (Pty) Ltd - (320 000)

Related party transactions

Rent charged to related party
Sgwili Media Group ** 329 594 329 594

HR consulting services paid to related party
Emergence Growth South Africa (Pty) Ltd * 485 213 32 384

* The contract with Emergence Growth was signed after a supply chain process was followed to identify a suitable service
provider. The quotation for the services was found to be lower than that quoted by other potential suppliers.  The contract was
signed on 9 January 2020. 

 ** The rentals charged to Sigwili Media Group were in line with the market rentals prevailing at the time of the signing the
contract.
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23. Risk management

Capital risk management

The trust's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the trust's ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for the beneficiaries and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce
the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the trust consists of debt, which includes the borrowings, cash and cash equivalents and funds as
disclosed in the statement of financial position.

There are no externally imposed capital requirements.

There have been no changes to what the entity manages as capital, the strategy for capital maintenance or externally imposed
capital requirements from the previous year.

Financial risk management

The trust's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk.

The trust's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and political climate, and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the trust's financial performance. Risk management is carried out by the trust's finance
department under the policies approved by the trustees. The trustees provide written principles for overall risk management, as
well as written policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, credit risk, and investment of excess liquidity.

Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the trust's finance department. Trust finance monitors rolling forecasts of the trust's
liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its
undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the trust does not breach borrowing limits on any of its borrowing
facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration the trust's debt financing plan.

Interest rate risk

As the trust has no significant interest-bearing assets, the trust's income and operating cash flows are substantially independent
of changes in market interest rates. The trust has an overdraft facility used solely for implementation of programs; costs incurred
are covered by respective funders.

Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of bank balances and receivables. The trust only deposits cash with major banks with high credit
standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Receivables comprise outstanding grants. Management evaluates and manages funder default risk by constant stakeholder
engagement.

24. Going concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of activities.

25. Events after the reporting period

The trustees are not aware of any material event which occurred after the reporting date and up to the date of this report.
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26. Prior period errors

In the 2019 and 2020 financial years the useful life of computer software was incorrectly assessed as 2 years when this should
have been assessed as 7 years. This error is material to the trust and has therefore resulted in a prior period adjustment.

The correction of the error resulted in adjustments as follows:

2020
Restated

2020
Previously
Reported

Statement of Financial Position
Intangible assets 5 646 391 3 269 819
Opening accumulated surplus 33 484 600 31 022 076

Surplus or Deficit
Amortisation expense (612 067) (522 116)
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Detailed Statement of Surplus or Deficit
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020

Revenue
Government grants 118 582 235 112 559 926
Donations 70 204 583 100

15 118 652 439 113 143 026

Other income
Administration and management fees received 1 875 584 2 844 383
Rental income 215 515 174 690
Rebates received 658 472 317 791
Distributions received - 1 000 000

2 749 571 4 336 864

Expenses (Refer to page 28) (114 989 415) (114 142 986)
Operating surplus 6 412 595 3 336 904
Investment income 18 92 330 94 467
Finance costs 19 (976 170) (733 811)

(883 840) (639 344)
Total comprehensive surplus 5 528 755 2 697 560
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Detailed Statement of Surplus or Deficit
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Operating expenses
Advertising (9 228 501) (7 098 811)
Auditors remuneration (1 167 723) (854 739)
Bad debts (86 350) (6 066)
Bank charges (192 334) (399 179)
Cleaning (233 297) (493 499)
Consulting and professional fees (1 034 148) (143 162)
Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 2&3 (4 622 277) (3 287 673)
Employee costs (67 228 938) (78 680 516)
Entertainment and catering (35 600) (35 072)
Events and campaigns (12 780 034) (9 544 787)
Furniture and equipment (141 752) (35 368)
General supplies (35 466) (48 069)
Health and wellness (218 421) (589 147)
IT expenses (2 144 857) (1 622 867)
Insurance (850 418) (977 949)
Lease rentals on operating lease (735 648) (598 732)
Licences (320 146) (498 070)
Motor vehicle expenses (73 027) (58 169)
Municipal expenses (1 105 997) (1 779 844)
Placement fees (3 931) -
Printing and stationery (330 799) (163 680)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (31 058) (2 951 287)
Repairs and maintenance (1 531 311) (393 687)
Research and development costs (65 500) -
SARS interest and penalties (2 570 629) (121 756)
Security (1 928 370) (2 159 078)
Sports equipment (54 382) (24 556)
Subscriptions and memberships (201 280) (157 520)
Telecommunications (683 212) (638 855)
Training (4 737 596) (677 135)
Transport and freight (2 191) (11 393)
Travel - local (614 222) (92 320)

(114 989 415) (114 142 986)
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